

From: Joseph Cheung [jcheung@ipwireless.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2003 9:03 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: 0360-EX-ST-2003

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

I cut-and-pasted the relevent text from the emails sent to us by George Mason and George Washington Universities granting the use of the two MMDS channels. Please call me if you have any further questions. Thanks.

>>>> Star of Message from George Washington University

-----Original Message-----

From: James Cutright [mailto:jcutright@gw-solutions.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2003 9:19 AM
To: John Lockton
Cc: Lew Rumford
Subject: RE: Northrop Chantilly Demos

Hi John

Glad to hear your demonstration went well. Per your request GWU is granting use of it's D2 ITFS Channel for your (IPWireless) extended demo through the months of Sep & Oct 2003. Please keep us informed of test days and locations.

Good luck with your demo and your technologies. ...jcutright

<<<< End of Message from George Washington Univerisity

>>>> Start of Message from George Mason University

-----Original Message-----

From: Dr. Michael R. Kelley [mailto:mkelley@gmu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2003 12:02 PM
To: Kincaid, Royce J.
Cc: John Lockton; Horton, Lori A.; Adams, Mark S.
Subject: Re: Spectrum for IP Wireless Demos at Northrop Grumman You now have e-mail permissions to use for the new STA on both channel C2 and D2.

This e-mail can serve as permission to use the same ITFS channel on WLX728 that you used in August for another two months through 1 December 2003. I'm sorry to see that the FCC has turned down your waiver request for 10 MHz in the upper 700 band (see attached). I'm now wondering if you may want to arrange to use our spectrum for a longer period of time. Think about your needs in that respect and we can talk about it later.

Mike

<<<< End of Message from George Mason University

Joseph Cheung
IPWireless
1001 Bayhill Drive, 2nd Floor

San Bruno, CA 94066, USA.
Direct: (650) 616-4338
Mobile: (408) 839-1887
Fax: (650) 616-4017